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MEMORANDUM

To: Harvey Moodley From: Matthew Pearson
Planning officer Operations Officer
Joint Waste Solutions

CcC:

Date: 5t June 2023

2023/0962 - Land North of Raleigh Drive Claygate Esher Surrey

1. Storage

Storage space for the must be large enough to accommodate at least two wheeled bins
(one for recycling and one for rubbish) and a food bin. Additional space may be required for
larger households, clinical waste needs and/or families with children in nappies who may
temporarily require additional bins and residents who subscribe to the opt-in garden waste
service.

2. Collection Point

Please can the collection point for the bins be confirmed

3. Internal storage
All units should have sufficient space in the kitchen to segregate recyclable and non-
recyclable waste and store it until it is taken out to the bins.

Matthew Pearson
Operations officer

Joint Waste Solutions

Managing waste services in ElImbridge, Mole Valley, Surrey Heath and Woking and improving recycling performance across the
county



